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UNITED STATES OF AM ERICA

VS.

YOSBEL OTANO M ELENDEZ and

YARELI PAULA,

Defendants.

/

INDICTM ENT

The Grand Jury charges that:

GENER AL ALLEGATION S

At a11 tim es relevant to this Indictment:

Com mercial lnsurance

Fresenius offered an Administrative Selwices Only (fWSO'') insurance plan to its

This employer contracted with the insurance company Blue Cross Blue Shieldem ployees.

(ttBCBS'') to handle the administrative tasks such as billing, claims handling, and claims payment

with respect to claim s subm itted on behalf of its employees. This ASO insurance plan reimbursed

BCBS for the m oney the insurance company paid out for health benefits for its employees. As

such, the employer acted in a self-insured role which m eans that it was financially responsible for

any claim paym ents to its employees.
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2. The ASO insurance plan offered by Fresenius and managed by BCBS was a health

care benetit program, as detined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 24(b).

3. BCBS often m ade paym ents directly to physicians, m edical clinics, or other health

care providers, rather than to the beneficiary who received the health care benefits, item s, and

services. This occurred when the provider accepted assignment of the right to payment from the

beneficiary.

4. To obtain paym ent for treatm ent or services provided to a beneficiary, physicians,

medical clinics, and other health care providers had to subm it itemized claim form s to the

beneticiary's comm ercial insurance plan. The claim forms were typically subm itted

electronically via the internet. The claim fonn required certain important information, including:

(a) the beneficiary's name and Hea1th Insurance Claim Number or other identification number;

(b) a description of the health care benefit, item, or service that was provided or supplied to the

beneficiary; (c) the billing codes for the benefit, item, or service; (d) the date upon which the

benefit, item, or selwice was provided or supplied to the beneficiary; and (e) the name of the

referring physician or other health care provider, as well as a unique identifying number, known

either as the Unique Physician ldentification Number (ttUP1N'') or National Provider ldentifier

(Ef1hl 11 1'')

5. W hen a provider subm itted a claim form to a private insurance plan, the provider

certified that the contents of the fonu were true, correct, complete, and that the form was prepared

in compliance with the applicable laws and regulations concerning the subm ission of health care

claim s. The provider also certified that the services being billed were m edically necessary and

were in fact provided as billed.
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The Defendants and R elated Entities

Atlantic Mobile Services, lnc. (GtAtlantic Mobile'') was a Florida coporation,

located at 6065 NW 167tb Street
, Suite B-7, M iam i, FL. 33015. Atlantic M obile was a m edical

clinic that purportedly provided comm ercial private insurance beneficiaries with various m edical

treatm ents and services.

7.

County.

Defendant YOSBEL OTANO M ELENDEZ was a resident of M iami-Dade

8. Defendant Y ARELI PAULA was a resident of M iam i-Dade County.

Ruben Hernandez was a resident of M iami-Dade County and the true owner of

Atlantic M obile.

COUNT 1

Conspiracy to Com mit Health Care Fraud and W ire Fraud

(18 U.S.C. j 1349)

Paragraphs 1 through 9 of the General Allegations section of this lndictment is re-

alleged and incorporated by reference as if fully set fol'th herein.

From in or around Febnlary 2013, through in or around M ay 2016, in M iam i-Dade

County, in the Southem  District of Florida, and elsewhere, the defendants,

YO SBEL O TANO M ELENDEZ and

YARELI PAULA,

did willfully, that is, with the intent to further the objects of the conspiracy, and knowingly

combine, conspire, confederate and agree with each other, Ruben Hernandez, and others known

and unknown to the Grand Jury, to com mit offenses against the United States, that is:

a. to knowingly and willfully execute a scheme and artifice to defraud a health care

benefit program affecting commerce, as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 24(b),

that is, a BCBS and ASO insurance plan managed by BCBS, and to obtain, by means of materially
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false and fraudulent pretenses, representations, and promises, m oney and property owned by, and

under the custody and control of, said health care beneft programs, in connection with the delivery

of and paym ent for health care benefits, item s, and services, in violation of Title 1 8, United States

Code, Section 1347., and

b. to knowingly and with the intent to defraud, devise and intend to devise a schem e and

artifice to defraud and for obtaining money and property by m eans of materially false and

fraudulent pretenses, representations, and prom ises, knowing the pretenses, representations, and

prom ises were false and fraudulent when m ade, and for the purpose of executing the schem e and

artifice, did knowingly transm it and cause to be transm itted by means of wire comm unication in

interstate and foreign comm erce, certain writings, signs, signals, pictures and sounds, in violation

of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343.

Purpose of the Conspiracv

3. It was the purpose of the conspiracy for the defendants and their co-conspirators

to unlawfully enlich themselves by, among other things: (a) submitting and causing the

submission of false and fraudulent claims to health care benefit programs; (b) concealing the

submission of false and fraudulent claims to health care benetit programs; (c) concealing the

receipt of the fraud proceeds', and (d) diverting the fraud proceeds for their personal use and

benefit, and the use and benefit of others, and to further the fraud.

M anner and M eans of the Conspiracv

The manner and m eans by which the defendants and their co-conspirators sought to

accomplish the objects and purpose of the conspiracy included, among others, the following:

YOSBEL OTANO M ELENDEZ and YARELI PA ULA, submitted and caused

Atlantic M obile to submit, via interstate wires, approximately $1,517,600 to BCBS and an ASO
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insurance plan m anaged by BCBS, in claim s for reimbursem ent which falsely and fraudulently

represented that various health care benefits were m edically necessary, prescribed by a doctor, and

had been provided to insurance beneficiaries of BCBS and an ASO insurance plan.

5. As a result of such false and fraudulent claim s, BCBS and an ASO insurance plan

m anaged by BCBS m ade paym ents to the corporate bank accounts of Atlantic M obile in the

approximate amount of $980,243.

YOSBEL OTANO M ELENDEZ, YARELI PAULA, and others used the

proceeds of the health care fraud for their personal use and benefit, and to further the fraud.

Al1 in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1349.

COUNTS 2-9

HeaIth Care Fraud

(18 U.S.C. j 1347)

Paragraphs 1 through 9 of the General Allegations section of this lndictm ent is re-

alleged and incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.

From in or around February 2013, through in or around M ay 2016, in M iam i-Dade

County, in the Southern District of Flolida, and elsewhere, the defendants,

YOSBEL OTANO M ELENDEZ and

YARELI PAULA,

in connection with the delivery of and paym ent for health care benefts, item s, and services, did

knowingly and willfully execute, and attem pt to execute, a scheme and artifice to defraud a health

care benefit program affecting eomm elve, as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Sedion

24(b), that is, BCBS and an ASO insurance plan managed by BCBS, and to obtain, by means of

materially false and fraudulent pretenses, representations, and prom ises, money and property

owned by, and under the custody and control of said health care benefit program s.
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Purpose of the Schem e and Artifice

lt was a purpose of the scheme and artifice3. for the defendants and their

accomplices to unlawfully enrich themselves by, among other things: (a) submitting and causing

the submission of false and fraudulent claims to health care benefit programs; (b) concealing the

submission of false and fraudulent claims to health cal-e benefit programs', (c) concealing the

receipt of the fraud proceeds', and (d) diverting the fraud proceeds for their personal use and

benetit, and the use and benefit of others, and to further the fraud.

The M anner and M eans of the Scheme and Artifice

The M anner and M eans of the Conspiracy section of Count 1 of this Indictment are re-

alleged and incorporated by reference as though fully set forth herein as a description of the scheme

and artifice.

Acts in Execution or Attem pted Execution of the Schem e and Artifice

On or about the dates specitied as to each count below, in M iam i-Dade County, in the

Southern District of Florida, and elsewhere, the defendants, in connection with the delivery of and

paym ent for health care benefits, item s, and services, did knowingly and willfully execute, and

attempt to execute, the above-described scheme and artifice to defraud a health carc benefit

program affecting comm erce, that is, BCBS and an A SO insurance plan m anaged by BCBS, and

to obtain, by m eans of m aterially false and fraudulent pretenses, representations, and prom ises,

money and property owned by, and under the custody and control of, said health care benefit

programs, in that the defendants subm itted and caused the subm ission of false and fraudulent

claim s seeking the identitied dollar amounts, and representing that the pharm acies provided

pharm aceutical item s and services to BCBS and an ASO insurance plan managed by BCBS

beneficiaries pursuant to physicians' valid orders and prescriptions:
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Count Defendantts) Beneficiary Approx. Claim Number Services
Date Claim ed;

Claim Approx.

Received Am ount

Claim ed

2 YO SEBEL O TANO G.P. 01/15/2014 11100000392788972 Application of a

M ELENDEZ and M odality to one or
YARELI PAULA m ore areas;

Ontrast baths, Eac

15 minutes; $150
3 YOSEBEL ' G .P. 02/13/2014 100000394357278 Application of a

O TANO M odality to one
M ELENDEZ and or more areas,

YARELI PAULA Traction,

M echanical;

$ 150
4 YOSEBEL G.P. 02/18/2014 100000395438688 Application of a

O TANO m odality to one
M ELENDEZ and or more areas;

YARELI PAULA Contrast baths,

Each 15 m inutes;

$ 150
5 YOSEBEL V.V.S. 03/14/2014 100000398939773 Therapeutic

OTANO Procedure, one or

M ELENDEZ and m ore areas, Each

YARELI PAULA 15 minutes,

Neuromuscular

reeducation of

movement; $300
6 YOSEBEL V .V.S. 03/19/2014 1110000039987780 Application of a

O TANO m odality to one

M ELENDEZ and or more areas,

YARELI PAULA Ultrasound, Each

15 m inutes;

$150
7 YO SEBEL V .V.S. 03/19/2015 100000461726296 Therapeutic

O TANO Procedure, one or

M ELENDEZ and m ore areas, Each

YARELI PAULA 15 m inutes,

Therapeutic
exercises to

develop strength;

$300
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Count Defendant Beneficiary Approx. Claim Num ber Services

D ate Claim ed;
Claim  Approx.

Received Am ount

Claim ed
8 YOSEBEL A.P 03/15/2016 100000523047507 Application of a

OTANO m odality to one
M ELENDEZ and or m ore areas;

YARELI PAULA Electrical

Stim ulation

(Manual), Each
15 minutes; $150

9 YOSEBEL A.P. 04/08/2016 100000528301295 Application of a

OTANO modality to one

M ELENDEZ or more areas,

lnfrared; $150

ln violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1347 and 2.

FORFEITURE

18 U.S.C. j 982(a)(7)

The allegations contained in this Indictment is re-alleged and incorporated by

reference as though fully set forth herein for the pup ose of alleging forfeiture to the United States

of certain property in which the defendants, YO SBEL O TANO M ELENDEZ and YARELI

PAULA, have an interest.

2 .

1347 or 1349, as alleged in this lndictment, the defendant so convicted shall forfeit to the United

States any property, real or personal, that constitutes or is derived, directly or indirectly, from  gross

Upon conviction of any of the violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

proceeds traceable to the comm ission of such violations, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code,

Section 982(a)(7).

3. The property subject toforfeiture includes, but is not limited to, the sum of

$980,243 in United States currency, the gross proceeds traceable to the commission of the health
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care fraud offenses alleged in this Indictment, for which the United States will seek a forfeiture

moneyjudgment as part of the defendants' sentences.

If the property described above as being subject to forfeiture, as a result of any act

or om ission of a defendant,

cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

(b) has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with a third party;

(c) has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;

(d) has been substantially diminished in value; or

has been comm ingled with other property which calm ot be subdivided

without difficulty;

it is the intent of the United States, pursuant to Title 2 1, United States Code, Section 853(p), to

seek forfeiture of any other property of the defendants up to the value of the above forfeitable

property and, in addition, to seek a court order requiling the defendants to return any such property

to the jurisdiction of the court for seizure and forfeiture.
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A11 pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(a)(7); and the procedures set

forth at Title 21, United States Code, Section 853, as m ade applicable by Title 18, United States

Code, Section 982(b)(1).

A TRUE BILL

t p
BENJAM W  G.GREEN BERG

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

*

OPHER J. CLARK

SS STANT UNITED STATES ATTO Y
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